

FW: Updated chart and Calendar

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Amaral-Costa, Maria (CAB)" <maria.amaral-costa@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 08 Nov 2016 09:58:23 -0500
Attachments: Priority Planning Calendar - for 16-11-14.docx (77.31 kB); Changes and Cabinet Tracking -for 16-11-14.docx (34.42 kB)

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: November-08-16 9:54 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Valerio, Anna (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Desimini, Natalie (CAB)
Subject: Updated chart and Calendar

Post-POCO.

Our next immediate challenges are what to do with Nov 23 Cabinet (need at least two items to drop, or be non-presentation); and what to do push off to February as the Dec-Jan Cabinet are overbooked by about 40 per cent.

One option I wasn't able to table is adding an all-Climate Change Cabinet early in January, or a second one in the week of Dec 14. Or replace the PDG time on Dec 14 to extend Cabinet to handle more items (it would still need to lose some of the 12 currently tracking).

Anyhoo, a slimmer version of this calendar will go out more broadly to CO and TBS and MOF, in a few minutes, sans change chart.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*